RE: Quote requested on Nitto P-212 tape
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Subject: RE: Quote requested on Nitto P-212 tape
From: Curtis Clark <cclark@electroinsulation.com>
Date: 8/12/2021, 2:57 PM

To: Jonathan Heise <jheise@psl.wisc.edu>

Hi Jonathan,

I hope you are well.

I know right! Seemingly a long time ago.
$43.60/rl

How soon will you need them?

Curtis

----- Original Message-----

From: Jonathan Heise <jheise@psl.wisc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2021 2:52 PM

To: Curtis Clark <cclark@electroinsulation.com>
Subject: Quote requested on Nitto P-212 tape

Hi Curtis,

imap://mail.psl.wisc.edu:993/fetch>UID>/INBOX>74285?header=print

Would you please quote price & delivery time on thirty 2" rolls of our usual Nitto (formerly Permacel) P212 glass cloth
tape as we last purchased back in February 2020 (which was a really long time ago, it seems!).

Thanks,
Jonathan

Jonathan Heise

Instrumentation Specialist
Physical Sciences Laboratory
University of Wisconsin-Madison
www.psl.wisc.edu

3725 Schneider Dr

Stoughton, WI 53589 USA
608-877-2275

8/13/2021, 2:23 PM



